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Mrs. Susan M. Hudson, Clerk
Chittenden Bank Building
Vermont Public Service Board
112 State Street - Drawer 20
Montpelier, VT 05620-270 1

Re: Docket No. 7440

Dear Mrs. Hudson:

On March 16, 2012, the Department cross-moved for a declaratory ruling that “all
aspects of the CPGs issued in Docket 6545, 6812 and 7082, including the obligations
associated with those CPGs, remain in effect pending a final decision by this Board on
Entergy’s pending application.” The Department’s motion, on which it requested
briefing, was premised upon the straightforward notion that, to the extent Vermont
Yankee’s operation expiration date reflected in its CPGs has been suspended pending
resolution of the Board’s process, so too has the expiration date covering all obligations
in those CPGs. In its April 3 response to the Department’s cross-motion, Entergy stated
that “Entergy VY must comply with the conditions in the existing certificates of public
good that the Department lists at pages 7-9 of its cross-motion.”

Included in the conditions listed by the Department were the following
conditions:

- Continued payment of monies into the Clean Energy Development Fund
(pursuant to the MOU), and

- Quarterly payments to the Clean Energy Development Fund of $625,000.

DPS Cross-Motion at 8-9 (referencing conditions in the CPGs for Dockets 6812 and
7082, respectively).

Notwithstanding the representations of its counsel, an Entergy spokesperson recently
responded to an article in the press stating that Entergy had agreed to comply with these
commitments by stating that the article “got it wrong.”
http://vtdigger.org/20121O4/O4/business-groups-balk-at-tax-on-vermont-yankee/



In addition, while Entergy made its payment for the monies due for calendar year
2011 under the Docket 6812 CPG on March 27, 2012, it is has not made its quarterly
payment of the $625,000 due under the Docket 7082 CPG, which was due on April 1,
2012. It is clear that Entergy is attempting to limit the concessions it made in its April 3
response, and will argue that it need not fulfill these obligations during the pendency of
Board proceedings because the MOUs expressly incorporated into the applicable CPGs
contain expiration dates (in Docket 6812, requiring payments through calendar year
2012, due by March 31, 2013, and in Docket 7082 requiring payments through January 1,
2012). Entergy cannot have it both ways. While its operations expiration date is
suspended, so too are all dates affecting Entergy’s obligations under the CPGs.

The MOUs, as well as the CPGs and associated Orders in those dockets, were
premised on the understanding that Entergy would need a new CPG following expiration
of its operations CPG on March 21, 2012. The monetary payments were recognized as
an essential component for the Board to grant Entergy permission to proceed with the
uprate and to construct additional storage for spent nuclear fuel, respectively. All time
limitations that were imposed in the MOUs and incorporated into the CPGs must be read
in the context of the temporal limitations on Entergy’ s operations as they were
understood at the time.

Since Entergy is permitted to continue to run the plant by operation of law despite
time limitations, it must be prepared to comply with all of the conditions of those prior
CPGs, despite any time limitations imposed within those CPGs. In order to ensure that
the record is clear and a ruling is made, the Department asks that the Board grant the
Department’s cross-motion and specify that Entergy must comply with all of the
obligations imposed by the CPGs including those with expiration dates tied to the end of
operations such as the payments to the CEDF. Alternatively, Entergy should be required
to set forth its position in a formal filing to which the Department and all other parties
can respond.

Please call me should you have any questions.

Sincerely,

>Z John Belmg
Director for Public Advocacy

cc: Attached Service List
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Parties:

John Beling, Esq. — Aaron Kisicki, Esq.
Vermont Department of Public Service
112 State Street
Montpelier VT 05620-2601

Jared M. Margolis, Esq.
151 Cilley Hill Road
Jericho, VT 05465 (NEC)

Clay Turnbull
New England Coalition
P0 Box 545 - Brattleboro, VT 05302 (NEC)

John H. Marshall, Esq. - Nancy S. Malmquist, Esq.
Peter D. Van Oot, Esq. - Robert A. Miller, Esq.
Downs Rachlin Martin, PLLC
90 Prospect Street - P.O. Box 99
St. Johnsbury, VT 058 19-0099 (Entergy)

Kim F. Bykov Esq.
Senior Counsel
Entergy Nuclear Operations, Inc.
440 Hamilton Avenue
White Plains, NY 10601 (Entergy)

Robert B. Hemley, Esq. - Matthew B. Byrne, Esq.
Gravel and Shea, P.C.
76 St. Paul Street — 7 Floor
P0 Box 369
Burlington, VT 0540 12-0369 (Entergy)

Judith L. Dillon, Esq.
Vermont Agency of Natural Resources
103 South Main Street
3rd Floor Center Building
Waterbury, Vermont 0567 1-0301 (ANR)

Kenneth C. Picton, Esq.
Dale A. Rocheleau, Esq.
Carolyn Browne Anderson, Esq.
Central Vermont Public Service Corporation
77 Grove Street
Rutland, VT 05701 (CVPSC)

James Matteau, Executive Director
Windham Regional Commission
139 Main Street, Suite 505
Brattleboro, VT 05301 (WRC)

Robert E. Woolmington, Esq.
Whitten, Woolmington, Campbell & Boepple, P.C.
4900 Main Street — P0 Box 2748
Manchester Center, VT 05255-2748
(TransCanada Hydro Northeast)

Robert M. Fisher, Esq.
Fisher & Fisher - 114 Main Street — P0 Box 621
Brattleboro, VT 05302-062 1
(Town of Brattleboro)

Peter H. Zamore, Esq. - Benjamin Marks, Esq.
Sheehey Furlong & Behm, PC - 30 Main Street - P.O. Box 66
Burlington, VT 05402 (GMP)

Donald J. Rendall, Jr., Esq., General Counsel
Green Mountain Power Corporation
163 Acorn Lane - Coichester, VT 05446 (GMP)

Caroline S. Earle, Esq.
Law Office of Caroline S. Earle, PLC
107 State Street—PO Box 1385
Montpelier, VT 05601-1385 (IBEW)

Jeffrey C. Wimette
IBEW Local No. 300
3 Gregory Drive - South Burlington, VT 05403-6061
(IBEW Local No. 300)

Sandra Levine, Senior Attorney
Conservation Law Foundation
15 East State Street - Suite 4
Montpelier, VT 05602-3010 (CLF)

James A. Dumont, Esq.
Law Offices of James A. Dumont, Esq. PC
15 Main Street — P0 Box 229
Bristol, VT 05443 (VPIRG)

Sandra Dragon, President
Associated Industries of Vermont
P0 Box 630
Montpelier, VT 05601 (AIV)

J. Randall Pratt, Manager — Government Relations
Vermont Electric Cooperative, Inc.
42 Wescom Road - Johnson, VT 05656 (VEC)

Jon Groveman, Esq.
Vermont Natural Resources Council
9 Bailey Avenue - Montpelier, VT 05602

Paul R. Brierre, Esq.
Vermont Natural Resources Council
9 Bailey Avenue
Montpelier, VT 05602


